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Requirement and Narrative: 
 
Architectural and Engineering (A&E) process: 
 
In order to comply with US Government A&E contracting/procurement process, the 
US Embassy-NAS will proceed as follows: 

 Invite qualified potential vendors to submit company information to evaluate 
enterprise qualifications 

 Once the embassy has identified specific requirements, a request for proposal 
for a given project will be sent by the embassy to vendor number one based 
on qualifications and experience 

 Selected qualified vendor will submit economic proposal to the embassy-NAS 

 If proper documentation has been submitted by the selected vendor to satisfy 
embassy-NAS requirements, NAS will award the contract 

 If vendor No.1 cannot comply with the requirement, vendor No.2 will be 
selected. The same process will be followed. 

 
Question # 1 
If our firm intends to participate in this requests for engineering/architectural services, 
will it be forbidden to bid for the construction of these same projects in the future? 
 
Answer #1: Based on US Contracting regulations, yes.  
 
Question # 2 
Regarding the qualification, can we submit company information in a Joint Venture? 
 
Answer # 2: Yes, if the joint venture is legally constituted. 
 
Question # 3 
Will there be only one contract or more?  
 
Answer #3: We are looking for qualified potential vendors who could satisfy several 
requirements addressing different expertise to include the disciplines announced in 
the web page.  
 
Question # 4 
Can the forms be given in Spanish?  
 
Answer #4: No, in order to comply with US Government procurement/contracting 
regulations, vendors are required to understand English. For this reason, any 
information submitted to the US Embassy needs to be in English. 
 
 
Question # 5 
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My firm is a global logistics and has established close relationships with a number of 
qualified Colombian Engineering and Construction firms, would the Embassy be 
receptive of a structure in which it pursues this potential opportunity (Request for 
Architectural and Engineering Qualifications) as a Prime and utilizes our qualified 
Colombian partner/s as a subcontractor/s?  
 
Answer #5: Yes, if it is legally constituted 
 
Question # 6 
Is the Narcotics Affair Section requesting qualified Architectural/Engineering firms to 
develop general design package services different upcoming projects throughout 
Colombia? Which specific locations?  
 
Answer #6: Potential vendors need to be able and capable of working in 
several/remote locations in Colombia to be considered qualified vendors. Each 
vendor will be evaluated/considered based on their past experience. Qualified 
vendors will receive a request for proposal for each one of the projects. Once the 
proposals are evaluated, the embassy (NAS) will make a final determination for 
contract award. 
 
 
Question # 7 
When is the final submittal date?  
 
Answer #7: The date has been extended until November 25, 2011 at 2:00pm. Please 
remember to send this information in a sealed envelope to the attention of: 
 
Susan Story 
GSO-NAS Contracting Officer 
Carrera 45 #24B-27 
Bogota, Colombia 
 
 
Question # 8 
Which agency is the requesting agency? What is the project number?  
 
Answer #8: The requesting office is the Narcotics Affairs Section of the Embassy of 
the United States of America 
Potential vendors should address A&E qualification form as follows: 

 Title and location: A&E/NAS 

 Public Notice date: November 1, 2011 
Solicitation/project number: Request for architectural and engineering qualifications 
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Question # 9 
Does my company need to have all the expertise required?  
 
Answer #9: Potential vendors will be evaluated based on past performance, which 
means, they will need to list projects done in the past related to one or all the 
expertise required in our solicitation. 
 
Question # 10 
What type of experience is this advertisement looking for?  

Answer #10: The US Embassy-NAS will require qualified companies to provide or 
develop general designs packages services, including drawings, plans specifications, 
costs estimates, and scheduling for different upcoming project to include the following 
disciplines: 

 Topographic survey and geo-technical studies,  

 Designs in the following fields: architectural, structural, civil, mechanical, 
electrical, hydro- sanitary and fire protection.  

 
We will select Architectural/Engineering firms based on technical qualifications for 
each of the following type of projects: 
 

 Housing 

 Offices and classrooms 

 Warehouse and Shops 

 Air Facilities 
 
We will evaluate based on: 

 Relevant, professional qualifications of the firm for the type of works required; 

 Specialized experience and technical competence, including registered 
personnel in each field; 

 Capacity to accomplish work; 

 Past performance; 

 Internal quality control program in order to reduce design errors and/or 
omissions;  

 Knowledge of national territory areas in Colombia (materials, climate etc.) 
 
 


